
TO:   All Proposers 

FROM:   Rita Kirkland 

DATE:    November 29, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Proposal Addendum No. 1 

BID#   22-990150 

DATE ISSUED: November 29, 2021 

THE PROJECT: Security Cameras for Julia Davis Library 

 

 

INTENT 

This addendum is issued to provide a modification/addition to proposal plans 
and/or specifications. 
 

  MODIFICATION / ADDITIONS 

 
1. Date for pre-bid walk-thru and location. 

 
Pre-bid Walk-thru schedule for Tuesday, December 7, 2021 at 10:30 am. 
Location:  Julia Davis Library, 4415 Natural Bridge Ave., St. Louis, MO 63115 

 
2. Bid due date has changed. 
 

Bids are due on Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at 2:00 pm (CST). 
 

 
I have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes are 

reflected in my proposal.  The vendor signed addendum should be included with 

your response packet.  

 

COMPANY: 

 

_____________________________________________ 

 
VENDOR’S SIGNATURE: 

 

_____________________________________________ 

  

TITLE:  

  

_____________________________________________ 

         (Date) 


